#### Curriculum Vitae

## MD. MUSTAKIMUL ISLAM

Prästgårdsvägen 14 C Uppland väsby, Stockholm.
Tel: 07–20374108 Email: takim36@gmail.com DOB: 05 Oct, 1984
Linkedin: http://bd.linkedin.com/in/takim Blog: http://takimislam.wordpress.com

#### **ABOUT ME**

My resume will provide a good overview of my strengths, achievements, and specific distinctions that I have earned in past six years. I have hands on experience in building application using PHP(5.2,5.3) and web development application in Content management system (CMS) specially Drupal (Version 5,6,7,8) for the past five and half years. I worked as frontend developer along with my backend capability in most of my workplaces. I have good Knowledge in HTML, HTML5, CSS, AJAX, Jquery, JavaScript, XML, web tools (firbug, YUI compressor),cross browsers compatibility, agile, scrum methods and Web Service for developing Web sites. During my career life I have also work as a consultant and know how to handle and manage Web based application with great success. I can prove myself as a good team member as well as independent developer. I have good communication skills and have experience of client communication.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# Wunderkraut/ Nodeone, Stockholm

Period: May, 2012 - Now

I am serving as lead Drupal developer for the web projects developed specially in Drupal (cms) framework. Main responsibility is to work with teams, handle multiple project together with scrum methods and provide consultancy to clients web portal.

## Unionen

- Working with team to deliver responsive framework of new design.
- Provide Drupal solution for migrating features from epi server to Drupal.
- Largest union in Sweden now.

**Technology**: Drupal framework (7.23) / php 5.3, apache solr server, mysql: 5+, iquery 1.3+, css,,sass, ajax.

Clients: unionen Sweden ab, URL: www.unionen.se

#### Moderat

- Working with team to deliver responsive framework of new design.
- Provide drupal solution for developing features of social community for only labor party in Sweden.

**Technology**: drupal framework (7.23) / php 5.3, apache solr server, mysql: 5+, iquery 1.3+, css, ajax.

Clients: moderatna labor party, URL: www.moderat.se

## Zacco - intellectual property firm

Working as lead developer to develop the Drupal theme.

Provide multi language support for 5 different languages.

**Technology**: Drupal framework (7.23) / php 5.3, apache solr server, mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+, css,, ajax.

Clients: zacco ab, URL: www.zacco.com.

## Googol Business Navigator Ab, Stockholm

Period: Nov, 2010 - April, 2012

I am serving as software developer for the web projects developed specially in Drupal(cms) framework. Main responsibility is to provide innovation ideas and features And develop the site as a frontend and backend developer. My responsibility also includes Making the project plan.

#### Innovation pioneers

- Develop the complete theme for the project which basic concept is social network System.
- Develop the custom module along with build in modules with the features of event Management, global content search, advance forum support, blog support, mass message support, content subscription.
- Work alone as developer in project and provide innovative ideas but customer friendly solution.
- One of the famous networks of innovation practitioners in Sweden now

**Technology**: drupal framework (6.22) / php 5.3, apache solr server, mysql: 5+, iguery 1.3+, css, ajax.

Clients: innovation pioneers ab, URL: www.innovationpioneers.net

## Ghatanbauer corporate portal

- Develop the complete theme and custom module for block such as latest news.
- Integrate multi language support for Swedish and English.

**Technology**: drupal framework (6.22) / php 5.3, mysgl: 5+, iguery 1.3+,css, ajax

Clients: ghatanbauer ab, URL: http://www.ghatanbauer.se

#### Time track & reporting software

- Setup the full administrative system for recording time spending on clients.
- System is suited for lawyer companies to track time and report their invoices to respective clients.
- Easy to customize depending on different company specification
- User friendly ui one clock/ timer for each client
- Export their time in excel file with different search format.
- Integrate multi language support for Swedish and English.
- · Client panel so that client can login and see the status of their trademark/cases

**Technology**: Drupal framework (6.22) / php 5.3, mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+,css, ajax

Clients: ghatanbauer ab, URL: client.ghatanbauer.se

## Webcreation Sthlm, Stockholm

Period: Jan, 2010- Nov, 2010

I am serving as both frontend and backend developer in most of the projects developed in Drupal (version 5,6) framework. My responsibility is to develop the drupal theme and custom module according to project requirement

#### Inhouse

- Develop the complete theme for the project.
- Develop the custom module with the features of blog visibility by jquery ajax, slideshow in flash, sharing content, print option, contact form block.
- Communicate with client in the last phase of the project for hand over.

**Technology**: drupal framework (6.15) / php 5.2, mysql: 5+, iguery 1.3+,css

Clients: inhouse ab., URL: www.inhouse.se

## Mopper

Develop the complete theme for the site.

• Use estar web services (getproductinfo, getcustomeraddress ,ordercreate) to build the functionality of submit order through mopper site.

**Technology**: Drupal framework (6.15) / php 5.2, mysql: 5+, iquery 1.3+,css, Webservice api (soap message 1.2)

**URL:** www.mopper.se

#### Lyckohuden

Clone site of lyckodig.com, develop the new theme with new color ideas and design.

- Develop the custom module with the features of video upload, rating on videos, create competition on uploaded videos and winner selection with criteria of unique number of view counters.
- Integrate video player with feature of custom logo, intro clip for advertisement and thumbnail.

**Technology**: drupal framework (6.13) / php 5.2 , mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+,css,dash Player

**URL:** www.lyckohunden.com

#### Hundenshus

- Develop custom module for booking system for different education and training courses.
- Work in a team to provide drupal solutions for problem during the project.

**Technology**: Drupal framework (6.19) / php 5.3, mysql: 5+, iquery 1.3+,css

URL: http://www.hundenshus.com

## **Codemate Itd**

Designation: Team Lead (Web), Period: Mar 2008 - Aug 2009

#### Run to shop (r2s)

- Develop new theme for admin panel to manage products with categories and recommendations on products.
- Develop a widget (mashup) of selective recommendations on products and provide an api to integrate in third party site with the feature of comment and voting through ajax.
- Develop drag and drop feature for category selection using jquery plugin, build model box for adding, searching, deleting, editing all forms in jquery-ajax.

**Technology**: drupal framework (6.09) / php 5.2, mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+, css, Jquery drag-drop, scrolling plugin.

Client: runtoshop oy URL: http://www.runtoshop.fi (admin panel)

#### Fitness Follow Up

- Convert existing site to drupal framework.
- Develop a custom module for coach and trainee user type with the features of providing athletes and training programs and follow up their development.
- Develop a calendar for maintaining the training programs for the users.
- Integrate google chart to follow up the check up report of the trainee.
- Integrate a mobile service for receiving notification by sms

**Technology**: drupal framework (5.5) / php 5.2, mysql: 5+, jquery 1.26, css

# **ECBB Bangladesh Ltd**

Designation: Team Lead, Period: Mar 2007- Feb 2008

#### Biz-r

Design the database.

- Develop a custom module with the feature of video uploading, integrate with flv vide player
- Develop module for bidding and ranking on video.
- Work on rewriting rule for url in .htaccess file.

Technology: php framework (model view controller) 5.2, mysql 5+, javascript 1.6

URL: http://www.bizrnet.com

## Club-campus

Design the database.

 Develop plug-in for all community features file and photo sharing, create personal profile, posting blog, sending messages, add to friend.

**Technology**: php framework (model view controller) 5.2, mysql 5+, javascript 1.6

## Xart (online job site)

- Develop site for both mobile and pc version.
- Develop module for searching different job posts according to area, keyword, subarea.

**Technology**: php framework (model view controller) 5.2, mysql 5+, javascript 1.6

## OTHER ONLINE PROJECTS

#### Ledna(Local Economic Development Network of Africa)

- Develop complete theme for the project for new version.
- Work in a team to provide Drupal solutions for problem related to drupal api.
- Support multi language using module.

Technology: Drupal Framework (6.15) / PHP 5.2, Mysql: 5+, iquery 1.3+, CSS

**URL:** www.ledna.org

## Frankfurt-gestalten

- Work in a team to provide Drupal solutions for problem related to drupal API.
- Develop custom module for web crawling and save into drupal content.
- Develop mail notification module for content subscription with the ability to customize mail template

Technology: Drupal Framework (6.15) / PHP 5.2, Mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+,CSS

URL: http://www.frankfurt-gestalten.de

## **Advocacy School**

- Develop theme for the project.
- Develop custom module for schedule event management for mentors and students.
- Newsletter subscription, Text Resize plugin, Printer-friendly version, PDF version
- Develop custom module for overriding drupal API to meet customer requirement such as training program
  organization, mix video-image galleries, E-commerce facility (Product) with payment integration in Paypal

**Technology**: Drupal Framework (6.16) / PHP 5.2, Mysgl: 5+, iguery 1.3+,CSS

**URL:** www.advocacyschool.org

#### Avantage-portal

- Develop whole administration panel including authentication and so on.
- Develop script for image upload, watermark in core PHP.
- Develop user interface pages for showing the data in lightbox or modalbox

Technology: PHP 5.2, Mysql: 5+, jquery 1.3+,HTML,CSS

**URL:** http://avantage.pt

#### Others:

- Convert Wordpress themes to Drupal themes
- Develop alert box module using jquery plugin which will show latest news published by administrator.
- Work on lite commerce framework.
- Work on gallery, translation, ubercart, i18n language and many more build in Drupal module and integrate those modules with customer requirement.
- Develop script for mass upload videos and images and integrate it as Drupal content
- Develop script for multiple image upload in PHP

## **CERTIFICATION**

Zend PHP 5.3 Certification

Dated: June 09, 2011 ID: ZEND017128

## **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION**

MS in Software Engineering of Distributed Systems 2009 – 2012 KTH Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm Sweden

BSE, Computer Science CGPA (3.48 out of 4) 2003 – 2006
Military Institute of Science and Technology (MIST), Dhaka Bangladesh

## **DEVELOPMENT SKILLS**

#### **Programming**

- PHP(5.2,5.3) Experienced
- HTML/XML/
- CSS,HTML5,CSS3 Experienced
- Java Scripting Experienced
- Jquery (1.3+) Experienced
- Ajax Experienced
- C/C++ Medium
- Java Medium
- J2ME Medium
- Assembler University Level
- Objecttive C(Iphone) Learning

#### Framework

- CMS-Drupal (PHP) Experienced
- CakePHP (PHP) Experienced
- MVC (PHP) Experienced
- Zend(PHP) Advanced level

## Database / SQL

- SQL Experienced
- MYSQL(5+) Experienced
- PGSQL Experienced
- MS-Access Experienced
- PL/SQL (Oracle) Advanced level

#### Tools

- Photoshop Experienced
- Net beans Experienced
- Dreamviewer MX Experienced
- Eclipse Experienced
- Lampp/Xampp Experienced
- Firebug Experienced

- YUI compressor Experienced
- Iphone SDK 3 Learning
- Scrum Experienced

# **Operating System**

- Windows Experienced
- Linux Experienced
- Mac Experienced

## **LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY**

- English Fluent
- Swedish Basic
- Bangla Native